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Memorandum

Date: April 14, 2025
To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R

From: Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary

Subject: Grants

Proposal:
Altrusa International Foundation of Pendleton
WES/Christina Hall — Decodable Books
PELC/Melissa Monkman — Space Exploration Curriculum
MES/Katelen Leighty — Art Project Supplies

Pendleton Basketball Club
SMS — Small Gym Sound System Upgrade

Buck Boosters
PHS Athletic Dept. — Resurface Warberg Gym Floor

Rotary Club of Pendleton
SMS/Chris Demianew — Leadership Class

Oregon Well-Being Trust
WES/H. Krokosz & H. Paullus — support well-being of education employees

Dirt Dabblers Garden Club of Pendleton
PELC/Rachele Johnson — Life Science Unit

Sodexo, Inc & Affiliates
Pendleton SD — Sodexo Scholarship Fund

Amy Krouse Rosenthal Foundation

$350
$350
$196.95

$739.99

$50,000

$375

$10,000

$240

$500

800 Copies of the Exclamation Mark by Amy Krouse Rosenthal and Tom Lichtenheld

Recommendation: Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends the list of grants be approved as

presented.



Motion: | move for the grants to be approved as presented and a letter of appreciation sent to each agency.

Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




